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File No. 6-GJB38/2017-BHOI 851

To,
The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forests),
Govt. of Gujarat,
Sardar Patel Bhawan, Block No14/8,
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, Guj arat.

Sub.: Diversion of 3.3588 ha Reserved Forest land for construction of Charanka Distry,
Kalyanpura Distry, Garamadi Distry, Rozu Distry and their Minors of taking from
Kachchh Branch Canal Dist. Patan in favour of Executive Engineer, Sardar Sarovar

Narmada Nigam Ltd. Kachchh Branch Canal Dn. No 1/7 Radhanpur.

Ref.: Your office letter No. FCA-101718-04117lSF-114/F dated 22.09.2017.

Sir,
Kind reference to above given subject, the Regional Office, Bhopal is receiving several

project less than 05 ha diversion from the Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Ltd. After
examination of those proposal, it appeared that the project is from same district sometimes same

areia but split into small areas for diversion.

The Regional Office, Bhopal wants to discusses with authority from Sardar Sarovar

Narmada Nigam Ltd. in depth and look at the possibility of consolidation of these projects.

Therefore, a representative from the said user agency may kindly be deputed for the

presentation (PPT) at Regional Office, Bhopal on 05.12.2017 at 3:00 pm.

,r.^&*,
Dy. Conservator of Forests (C)

Dated: *a*frrfzo/T
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